



EQT CORPORATION

625 Liberty Ave

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3111

P: 412.553.5700

www.eqt.com

December 3, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628

RE: CPF No. 1-2024-040-NOA

Dear Mr. Burrough:

On November 12, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA or the Agency) issued a Notice of Amendment to EQT Production Company in the above-referenced matter.

EQT Midstream HoldCo, LLC, the current operator of these assets, has decided not to contest these allegations but respectfully requests an extension to make the necessary amendments and provide revisions for PHMSA's review. There are multiple procedures involved and given the upcoming holidays, the EQT Midstream HoldCo, LLC requests an extension of time, until January 31, 2025, to submit the revised procedures.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Signed by:

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Justin Fetter', enclosed within a blue rectangular box.

D114F9E04C8944E...

Justin Fetter

Vice President
Midstream